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Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Sunday, January 04, 2009 10:47 AM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Jan 2009 Am Min online, new publications

Dear MSA Member,

[1] The Jan 2008 (v. 94 n. 1) American Mineralogist is online.

--
If your institution subscribes to GeoScienceWorld (GSW), you have  
access to the full-text articles through IP recognition without  
having to enter a password.  Go to:

<http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>

--
If you have a personal subscription to the journal through MSA, and  
want to access the journal on GeoScienceWorld (GSW), go to:

<http://gswaccess.minsocam.org/Geoscienceworld.html>***

       *** NEW URL, change your bookmark!!

--
or see it on the MSA website at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2009/Jan09.html>####

       #### There are now both low- and high-resolution versions of  
articles.  Conserve bandwidth.  Use the low-resolution to read a  
paper onscreen or print a copy.

*********************

[2] New Reviews volume: v. 69, "Minerals, Inclusions And Volcanic  
Processes".  Description and Table of Contents at <http:// 
www.minsocam.org/MSA/RIM/Rim69.html>.  There are links there (1) to  
programs for calculations discussed in the book and (2) to a  
collection of teaching activities on the topic compiled in  
collaboration with the "On the Cutting Edge" program for  
undergraduate faculty development in the geosciences.

*********************

[3] "Diamonds of Siberia: Photographic Evidence for Their Origin" by  
Z.V. Spetsius and L.A. Taylor is available through MSA.  Description  
and ordering at <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/tranquilitybasepress.html>.

*********************

[4] June 1 is the deadline for submitting nominations for the 2010  
MSA awards and honors - Roebling, Dana, MSA Award, and Fellows.  More  
information and nomination procedures on the MSA home page <http:// 
www.minsocam.org/>.

===>>> Council approved a criteria change for the Dana Medal.  The  
Medal is intended to recognize sustained outstanding scientific  
contributions through original research in the mineralogical sciences  
by an individual in the midst of his or her career who has not been  
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previously recognized [for his/her achievements-remove] as a  
recipient of the MSA Award.

=============== end of message ========================
  


